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CEO Report Item 12
TO: East Bay Community Energy Board of Directors
FROM: Nick Chaset, Chief Executive Officer
SUBJECT: CEO Report (Informational Item)

DATE: June 15, 2022

Recommendation
Accept Chief Executive Officer (CEO) report on update items below.

Executive Committee Meeting

An Executive Committee Meeting was held on Friday, May 27, 2022 at 12pm. Members
received an update on the Voluntary Allocation and Market Offer (VAMO). The next Executive
Committee meeting is scheduled for Friday, June 24, 2022 at 12pm.

Marketing Regulatory and Legislative Subcommittee Meeting

A Marketing, Regulatory and Legislative meeting was held on Friday, June 3, 2022 at 12pm.
Members received an update on Regulatory and Legislative matters. The next Marketing,
Regulatory and Legislative Subcommittee meeting is scheduled for Friday, September 9, 2022
at 12pm.

Finance, Administration and Procurement Subcommittee Meeting

A Financial, Administration and Procurement Subcommittee meeting was held on Friday, June
10 at 10am. Members received a review of Board and CAC stipends. The next Finance,
Administration and Procurement Subcommittee meeting is scheduled for Friday, September
16, 2022 at 10am.

New Staff

Matthew Chiodo, Power Resource Contracts and Settlements Analyst

Matthew Chiodo joined EBCE's Power Resources team in May 2022 as a Settlements and
Contracts Analyst. Matt supports the financial settlement of procurement from third party
generation facilities and power resources compliance obligations.

CEO Report Item 12



Prior to joining EBCE, Matt gained extensive experience in the utility and regulatory
compliance world working as a Senior Program Consultant for Frontier Energy and Regulatory
Case Manager for PG&E, respectively.

Matt earned a Master of Arts in Urban and Public Affairs from the University of San Francisco.
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